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From: EPSAP@dbprod.dep.state.fl.us
To: Arif, Syed; Walker, Elizabeth (AIR); Linero, Alvaro; Read, David; Koerner, Jeff; Holtom, Jonathan; Scearce, Lynn;


 Friday, Barbara
Subject: A new application was submitted in EPSAP on FDEP
Date: Monday, July 07, 2014 5:51:53 PM


A new Long Form application was submitted in EPSAP for the following facility:


Application Number: 3846-1
Facility ID: 0890003
Facility Name: ROCKTENN CP, LLC
Site Name: FERNANDINA BEACH MILL
County: Nassau
Facility Office: FDEP Division of Air Resource Management


Application Purpose: Air construction permit.


Application Comment: This air construction permit application is being submitted to authorize the operational and
 equipment changes necessary to implement a Boiler Optimization Project at the Fernandina Beach pulp and
 paperboard mill. This project is designed to: 1) optimize and improve redundancy in the facility&#8217;s
 management of regulated, non-condensable pulping gases (&#8220;NCGs&#8221;), 2) improve the combustion
 efficiency and performance of the facility&#8217;s recovery boilers, and 3) reduce overall sulfur dioxide (SO2)
 emissions from the mill.


Uploaded Electronic Attachments?  Yes
Sending Hard-copy Attachments?  No


Emissions Units included in the Scope of Application:
EU 6:   AC1F
EU 7:   AC1F
EU 11:  AC1F
EU 15:  AC1E


Professional Engineer: ROBERT FOX, 813-357-3865, bob.fox@erm.com


Owner/Authorized Representative: THOMAS SWEETSER, 904-751-6400 (Ext. 3210), tsweetser@rocktenn.com


At your earliest convenience, please log-in to the EPSAP application
located at http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/epsap_eng/default.asp
to begin the application review process.
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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Ceron, Heather; "lusky.kathleen@epa.gov"
Cc: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: FW: MODIFICATION APPLICATION NO. 0890003-046-AC, FERNANDINA BEACH MILL
Date: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 11:15:47 AM


-----Original Message-----
From: EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 11:14 AM
To: mrundlet@rocktenn.com
Cc: tsweetser@rocktenn.com; bob.fox@erm.com; Read, David; EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD; EPOST_AIR_NED
 (Shared Mailbox); Scearce, Lynn
Subject: MODIFICATION APPLICATION NO. 0890003-046-AC, FERNANDINA BEACH MILL


Dear Applicant:


Our office has received the air pollution permit application that you submitted for the project described below:


  Facility Owner/Company Name: ROCK TENN CP, LLC
  Site Name: FERNANDINA BEACH MILL
  Project Name: AB309, SULFUR DIOXIDE EMISSION
  Project Description: This air construction permit application is being submitted to authorize the operational and
 equipment changes necessary to implement a Boiler Optimization Project at the Fernandina Beach pulp and
 paperboard mill. This project is designed to: 1) optimize and improve redundancy in the facility; management of
 regulated, non-condensable pulping gases, 2) improve the combustion efficiency and performance of the facility;
 recovery boilers, and 3) reduce overall sulfur dioxide (SO2) emissions from the mill.
  Application Project No: 0890003-046-AC
  Application Received Date: 07/07/2014
  Permit Application Processor: David Read
  Permit Application Processor Phone: 850-717-9075
  Permit Application Processor Email: david.read@dep.state.fl.us


We will review the application in a timely manner and contact you soon if any additional information is needed in
 order to process it.  To avoid formal written requests for additional information, we encourage our permit
 processors to contact you directly by e-mail or by phone to resolve any questions or provide missing information. 
 Our goal is to reduce the overall time required to process your application.  We appreciate your efforts to help us
 meet this goal by ensuring that your response to any of our questions is timely, thorough and complete. If no
 additional information is required from you to process the application, we will be sending you a draft of the permit
 for your review and comment.


If you did not include a full payment for this application's fees and would like to make an online payment for the
 outstanding balance, please visit the DEP Business Portal - https://www.fldepportal.com - and complete the online
 payment process for a  submitted application. Please note that the following fee types may not be completed
 through this process:


   * Payments for annual fees
   * Payments for non-Title V Air General Permits
   * Payments processed by a local delegated program
   * Partial payments for application balances


If you have any questions, or if you received this email in error, please contact the Permit Application Processor
 listed above by phone or e-mail.  You may also schedule a meeting or teleconference with the Permit Application
 Processor at any time during the application review process.
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Best Regards,


Florida Department of Environmental Protection                     
Division of Air Resource Management                     
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS. 5500                     
Tallahassee, FL 32399                     
Tel. 850-717-9000


                                  Please do not reply to this auto-generated email.                                


ARMS FACILITY ROLE(S): APPLICATION CONTACT PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER


ARMS FACILITY OFFICE IS:-  NED; PA PERMITTING OFFICE IS:- TAL








From: EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD
To: mrundlet@rocktenn.com
Cc: tsweetser@rocktenn.com; bob.fox@erm.com; Read, David; EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD; EPOST_AIR_NED (Shared


 Mailbox); Scearce, Lynn
Subject: MODIFICATION APPLICATION NO. 0890003-046-AC, FERNANDINA BEACH MILL
Date: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 11:14:01 AM


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





